



Department of
Justice
An Roinn Dlí agus Cirt
Máinnystrie O tha Laa
www.justice-ni.gov.uk

Department of Justice
Records & Information Team
Information Services Division
Block 5
Knockview Buildings
Ballymiscaw
Stormont
Belfast
BT4 3SL

Email: FOI@justice-ni.gov.uk

21st October 2024

REFERENCE: FOI24\126

Dear Sir

Thank you for your request dated 27 September 2024 and detailed below:

Naomi Long,

This is an emergency email regarding a man called Kieron Rafferty 6/6/58, address 118 Aghafad rd, Fintona, Co Tyrone, BT782EL, this man is in custody with a private corporation known as, and doing business as police protection as the P.S.N.I, Duns/company number 227470796, chief operating officer Clare Duffield.

Now Kieron sent a notice by registered mail to the P.P.S and they did not respond to it, now this notice has now become truth and fact in commerce, and will be sent to the court, when next up.

I am making you aware, that the P.S.N.I are using unsigned warrants for arrest, and are acting way outside of the laws of commerce, now you as Kieron's trustee, must act now and address this situation, Kieron has been abducted from his home, and is in this company's warehouse somewhere, they will not tell me anything, and I am his power of attorney, and his family have been denied information regarding his whereabouts, now as Kieron has already reached agreement, as prescribed in the KJV bible in Mathew 5-25, and will publish this agreement in local paper, this will strike out, any charges, brought forward by P.P.S, and also demanding accommodation for his faith under the U.N covenant on politics and faith, Romans 2-11 KJV bible- for with God, there is no respect of persons.

So I would ask you as his trustee and his fiduciary, to get this man released asap, and allow him to continue in peace, in the name of Jesus Christ our creator, as he created us, then we belong to him, and not to anyone else, Maxim of law, he who creates, owns, and he who does not deny, accepts, well will do not accept your offer of a contract, and demand the release of this man, on the grounds stated, also the call handlers, which i have recorded, lie to all the public, like this is incredible stuff Naomi, the P.P.S are a corporation and say they are not, the police are a corporation, and stat they are not, now under the Clearfield doctrine, all courts were dissolved in 2008, because of the fact, they are commercial entities, and use commercial paper and outside agents, NGOs etc.

You Naomi Long are the justice minister, Kieron needs no administer, to minister his church, and the P.S.N.I are torturing this man, because of his faith, because of his beliefs, and this is after reaching agreements with these parties, this needs addressed today, officer Welsh shoulder number is 56135, they are dealing with these cases, which no man has been harmed, and they cannot produce anyone as corpus delicti, you are his trustee and this needs addressed today and this man set free.

This Christian man is a76 year old, triple bypass sufferer, and was already left in hospital two weeks ago, after the police had man handled him, over civil offences, now also could you confirm, that the people court, is the highest court in the land, and that all courts below our people's court of record here in Derry, are below and must listen, as the rules of equity apply, as equity will not allow an act or statute to act as a cloak of fraud, so you can see, that Kieron has stayed in honor, and has caused no controversy, and is a peaceful man, and has hurt no one.

Please get back to me today, as this man is in danger, because of his health, this is your beneficiary, please look after him.

*Sent in honor
sent in faith
Best regards*

without prejudice

Freedom of Information Act requests are requests for recorded information. Your request is not a request for recorded information and consequently does not fall under the FOI Act 2000.

In an effort to be helpful, you may wish to note that the PSNI is an independent organisation, and it would be entirely inappropriate for the Minister of Justice to get involved in an operational policing matter.

You may wish to refer your concern to foi@psni.police.uk .

If you are unhappy with the result of your request for information you may request an internal review within two calendar months of the date of this letter. If you request an internal review please do so in writing stating the reasons to the address above.

If following an internal review you were to remain dissatisfied you may make a complaint to the Information Commissioner and ask the Commissioner to investigate whether the DOJ has complied with the terms of the FOIA. You can write to the Information Commissioner at:

Information Commissioner
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Further details on the role of the Information Commissioner can be found at:
www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

DoJ Records & Information Manager